2024/04/19 11:28 1/14 Accudemia Version History

Accudemia Version History

Version 7.0 (2020-02-25)

Features:

e Added note in service-course restriction for clarity.
» Added option to remove invalid appts from recurrency and save.
e Added sorting and student filter in manage center screen. For ticket #110227

Bug Fixes:

 Fixes class attendance filter for report. Fixes #110738
¢ Fixes center filter when user remembered another one. Fixes #110721

e Fixes changing out time in minutes in manual sign-in/out. Fixes #110626

* Fixes link to appointment list while editing a tutor schedule. Fixes #109691

¢ Fixes appointment list when system user has a scope set. Fixes #110525

e Fixes sending files with ICS format in certain edge cases. Fixes #110129

¢ Fixes sign-out procedure to use the correct Max Time In setting. Fixes #110410
¢ Fixes deleting messages. Fixes #110369

e Fixes student filter in Manage Center screen

 Fixes page reload when pressing enter in the Search field. Fixes #110399

¢ Fixes popover styles when using dark-mode. Fixes #110369
¢ Fixes removing messages when the receiver was deleted. Fixes #110369

e iAccu: When uploading center sign-in log if no instructor was set, and the log is mapped to an
appointment, get the instructor from the appointment.

Version 7.0 (2020-01-30)

Engineerica Documentation - http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/



Last update: 2020/02/25

14:17 accudemia:changelog http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/doku.php/accudemia/changelog?rev=1582658270

Bug Fixes:

Fixed tutor selection when the user is also a tutor or student-tutor. Fixes #110197

Fixed sign-in of non-student tutors. Fixes #110166
Fixes default center selection when editing service-course associations. Fixes #110137

Fixes editing center terminology error. Fixes #110137

Version 7.0 (2020-01-28)

Features:
e Added notes to manual sign-in slide-in. Request #110116

Bug Fixes:

Fixed erasing text after changing provider in Entity Search. Fixes #110115

Fix permissions for users with Student Sign-ins/outs role in Manage Center screen. Fixes
#110116
Increase number of items displayed in the entity search results. Fixes #110132

¢ Fixes missing permission for viewing who's in. Fixes #110116
Fixed default center selection for sys admins scoped to a center in the session logs screen.
Fixes #110080

Version 7.0 (2020-01-24)

Bug Fixes:

¢ Fixed performance issue (by limiting results) when many tutors are scheduled and trying to
make an appointment. Fixes #110076
e Fixed permissions for tutors signing students in and out. Fixes #110052

http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/ Printed on 2024/04/19 11:28



2024/04/19 11:28 3/14 Accudemia Version History

Version 7.0 (2020-01-22)

Bug Fixes:

e Fixed search in kiosk when using caps in the search text. Fixes #109919

Version 7.0 (2020-01-21)

Bug Fixes:

e Fixed indeterminate styles in radio checks.
e Cleared errors after a failed/canceled request in the appointment flow.

Version 7.0 (2020-01-20)

Bug Fixes:

e Updated import procedure to avoid updating primary email if already specific as secondary.
Fixes #109962

Version 7.0 (2020-01-20)

Improvements:

e Added option to check all or none items in bulk sign-in.
» Added select all option to react-based grids.

Bug Fixes:

Engineerica Documentation - http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/



Last update: 2020/02/25

14:17 accudemia:changelog http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/doku.php/accudemia/changelog?rev=1582658270

e Reduced space used in kiosk between header and login box. Fixes #109951

Version 7.0 (2020-01-17)

Bug Fixes:

e Fix forgot password change link for email clients that encode the content incorrectly. Fixes
#109878 fix: Update forgot password links to HTTPS.

e Improved performance to query scheduled tutors during sign-in. Fixes #109883 fix: Fixed Ul
when copying tutor schedules to every other tutor.

Version 7.0 (2020-01-16)

Enhancements:

e Added instructor filter to new appointment screen step. Fixes #109846 item 4
e Changed fixed walk-in settings screen to list only services for the center.

e Added small separation between appointment Confirm and Discard buttons.

Bug Fixes:

Fixed period filter offset in session log list screen. Fixes #109874 fix: Fixed automatic sign-out
not using center level setting. Fixes #109874

Parse time correctly in API to list session logs. Fixes #109874

Fixed signed-in time when signing out tutors. Fixes #109846 item 2

Fixed kiosk to use selection paths when the service is fixed. Fixes #109846 item 1 feat: Added
fixed walk-in information to kiosk splash screen.

Version 7.0 (2020-01-14)

http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/ Printed on 2024/04/19 11:28



2024/04/19 11:28 5/14 Accudemia Version History

Bug Fixes:

e Restored paging buttons for selecting course in tutor schedule screen. Fixes #109835

e Fixes slot selection in certain cases when the date is not parsed correctly. Fixes #109484

Version 7.0 (2020-01-14)

Bug Fixes:

¢ Fixed find existent students import timeout. Fixes #109774

Version 7.0 (2020-01-14)

Bug Fixes:

Fixes display of classes with no Display As field set. Fixes #109796
Fixed loading of custom HTML content in kiosk. Fixes #109786
Added missing permissions to the Edit Courses role to allow editing classes. Fixes #109742

Fixed appointment flow when the course is not selected. Fixes #109789

Version 7.0 (2020-01-14)

Bug Fixes:

» Fix download grid results as Excel when there are items selected. Fixes #109762

e Fixed editing class details. Fixes #190762

Version 7.0 (2020-01-13)

e Fixed bug when registering student and profile questionnaire was not set. Fixes #109803

Engineerica Documentation - http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/



Last update: 2020/02/25

14:17

accudemia:changelog http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/doku.php/accudemia/changelog?rev=1582658270

Fixed random errors in report execution. Fixes #109758
Fixed editing student in Session Log. Fixes #109758
Fixes tutor selection Unknown and None in combination with Selection Path. Fixes #109758

Added check to not use Selection Path options if not configured. Fixes #109754

Fixed creation time in appt details. Fixes #109748

Updated translations text and changed it to display the correct text security exception is
thrown. Fixes #109736

Added student ID to appointment CSV export. Fixes #109719

Fixed redirect to new student page when the entered ID does not exist. Fixes #109740

Fixed toolbar buttons in Firefox. Fixes #109633

Removed old About page.

Added account license information to about page. Fixes #109728

Added option to select students from class list for manual sign-in. Fixes #109644

Fixed tutor order in sign-in station when using schedules. Fixes #109708

Changed documentation link text

Fixed editing tutor assignments when clicking on the toolbar and then Edit Manually. Fixes
#109662

Updated Selection Path setting text

Fixed stand by log deletion on Firefox. Fixes #109657

Prevented students from updating their own email address. Fixes #109639 item 6

Improved setting description.

Fixed back button in sign-in flow when the service is not the first step (i.e., Service is set to Do
Not Show). Fixes #109639 item 4.

Added setting to allow to configure the 'swipe your card' text. Fixes #109639 item 3.

Fixed error when using old OpenSlots.aspx URL instead of new one. Fixes #109639 item 1.

Added time in at the sign-out confirmation screen. Fixes #109626

Added announcement for Accudemia 7.0 release

Fixed sign-in and editing issues in IE 11. Fixes #109598

Fixed menu resize after showing product announcements. Fixes #109584

Fixed new appointment screen in IE, added pollyfills. Fixes #109567

Fixed list of centers in a new appt screen that was not using Appt_Disabled setting. Fixes
#109568

Fixed bug in service-course restriction page that was not showing associations. Fixes #109484

Added SQL Agent job to purge data from old imports that failed. Fixes #109470

Changed edit log screen to display all information when user can see only student logs. Fixes
#109454

Fixed copy tutor schedules. Fixes #109386

Fixed time passed when signing-out from the manage center screen. Fixes #109368

http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/ Printed on 2024/04/19 11:28



2024/04/19 11:28 7/14 Accudemia Version History

e Fixed student sign-out when already signed-out. Fixes #109368

 Fixed error when signing out a student that's already signed-out

¢ Fixed page title loading in certain cases

e Added null checks to avoid errors when signing out a user that's not signed in

e Fixed the removal of stuck students in the waiting line for #109294

e Fixed signing-out from the manage center screen. Fixes #109240

e Changed HTML filter to allow IFRAMEs (eg, embedded videos).

¢ Fixed setting walk-in selection in sign-in station.

 Fixed chat messaging.

e Added semester step in appointment screen to allow appointments in future semesters.

e Removed browser cache for logged in users to avoid data to be displayed when the back button
is pressed.

» Fixed menu display when appointments are disable globally.

e Fixed issue in off-time screen when viewing in merged mode: Sundays were not being
displayed.

e Removed unused setting (Period to Show)

e ADX (v1.1.5812.6660): Fixed photo uploading for files larger than 2MB. Also, files are now
resized in the client before being uploaded.

e Several bug fixes

e Added option to change display density in Manage Center screen

e Fix attendance by instructor report not filtering by 'unspecified' instructor

e Updated theme colors and dark mode styles
e Fixed permission validation for appointment listing when the user is tutor and student

» Added option to schedule recurring appointments to new appointment screen

 Fixed browser auto-filling with username in edit user screen
¢ Fixed appointment not being associated with session log when session log modified manually

e Fixed tutor listing in kiosk, default course is now being used

 Fixed appointment not being associated with session log when ask to report visits to instructor
is enabled

¢ Fixed email sending when resetting password

* Added option to hide service suggestion in new appointment screen

e Added option to skip waiting line for certain services

e Added rate limit to export and import options (max 100 per day)

e Fixed instructor access to tutor assessment reports

e Added check to ADX startup to update scheduled jobs that point to another path

¢ Added service-course and student-tutor restrictions
e Fixed issue in SAML validation that was showing an error to the user in certain cases

 Fixed edit appointment using the Manual option, while loading the list of services
e Fixed edit presence in appointment list in Firefox

 Fixed view schedule display when no student is set in appointment
e Fixed display in new manual appointment screen

Engineerica Documentation - http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/



Last update: 2020/02/25

14:17

accudemia:changelog http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/doku.php/accudemia/changelog?rev=1582658270

Fixed end date filter in appointment list

Fixed bug in New by X appointment screen that was allowing a scoped admin to create an
appointment in another location without a student selected

Fixed popup background on iOS Safari

Added check to prevent error in tooltip while loading appointment screen

Fixed issues while editing services, scheduled reports and iAccu MSDT screens
Fixed course check when course was not set in the new by tutor appointment screen

Added redirect to HTTPS for Login.aspx
Fixed Appointments > New by Tutor and New by Date check for course availability

Fixed appointment duration rounding, instructor saving during appointment and disabled
recurrent appointment button

Removed option to inject custom CSS in login form

Fixed editing time in session logs and while creating new logs

Updated SAML metadata to include Accudemia logo

Added option to create a short and direct link to make appointments with a specific staff
member.

Added SAML XML metadata. Available in /saml/metadata

Added Type for more results in Entity Search

Added Void reason in appointment details

Added Void button to appointments with no-show

Fixed date parsing issue when creating a new appointment

Fixed ID check when set as required in control panel

Added required indication in new student registration form, improved screen readers for
surveys

Created redirect from old manual sign-in pages to Manage Center

Fixed translations, fixed edit tutor assignments

Fixed tutor log creation with correct time (not saving in UTC)

Fixed creating user when email address is required (email was not saving)

Fixed session log listing and permissions for comments
Added access to Tutor Session Log Admin to the session logs page
Fixed answering pending surveys from Pending Surveys page and home page

Implemented surveys in sign-in station

Migrated all pages to new layout for consistent styling.

Fully redesigned the sign-in station/student self-sign-in process.

Added clean URLs. For example: /login, /kiosk, /private/appointments/new, /private/users

Completely redesigned Who's In, Manual Sign-In, Manual Sign-Out, Manual Sign-In/Out and
Intake System screens. Combined in a single Manage Center.
Redesigned site navigation menu. Also, a simplified version of the menu is shown for students.

Improved security across the system by improving resource access checking.
Added home page buttons for appointments and fixed image displaying in announcement

Student sign-up screen in kiosk fully re-implemented, with customizable instructions

http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/ Printed on 2024/04/19 11:28



2024/04/19 11:28 9/14 Accudemia Version History

* Fixed license validation and updated license expired and session expired messages
e Changed beta account domain to be stored in cookies instead of session
e Fixed service selection from manual appt screen when changing center

 Fixed bug when clicked on a slot while still loading

e Fixed popups in new appointments when shown in the slide-in

e Improved styles for appointment progress bar

¢ Fixed schedule report permissions (removed students from being able to do it)

e Fixed instructor step in new appointment

e Changed appointment flow so it shows or hides the correct steps (service, course, etc.)
depending on the center's configs

¢ New appointment slots now are filtered by course and service

e Added popup to select service in appointments.

e Improved student search to lookup by first, last and ID.

e Added grid export to CSV

e Added grid page size

e Fixed error in appointment pages

¢ Added option to create log from session logs screen

e Updated past reports page

e Migrated message list page, fixed footer positioning when chat is enabled

e Added SAML XML Metadata parser
e Fixed import and job execution listing when job still in progress
e Added option to display full HTML header instead of just logo in the kiosk

e Improved sign-in station error message display

* Added option to uninstall kiosk

e Improved slide in display in small screens

e Fixed incorrect button action in class edit

e Fixed class edit, reverted inverse sort for Get All Appointments procedure

e Added options to pick default method for appointments

e Improved high contrast layout

e Improved old appointment wizard display

e Improved appointment list for easier readability

e Fixed display issue in communities page

e Added information in the confirm sign-in screen in the kiosk
e Improved user cache speed

¢ Added student summary view in manage center screen

¢ Added option to sign-out at a specific time

e Improved home page loading speed.

e Changed header branding. Now only a logo is supported.

* Added option to activate/deactivate users in bulk

¢ Implemented sign-in notification editor, outside of the reqular user edit screen.

e Simplified Sign-In Station creation. Now it requires less clicks and it's faster.

Engineerica Documentation - http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/



Last update: 2020/02/25

14:17

accudemia:changelog http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/doku.php/accudemia/changelog?rev=1582658270

Version 6.5 (2019-11-13)

ADX (v1.1.5812.6660): Fixed photo uploading for files larger than 2MB. Also, files are now
resized in the client before being uploaded.

Fixed browser auto-filling with user name in edit user screen

Fixed appointment not being associated with session log when session log modified manually

Fixed appointment not being associated with session log when ask to report visits to instructor
is enabled

Added option to skip waiting line for certain services

Fixed intake system page not loading when coming from sign-in station

Added rate limit to export and import

Version 6.4 (2019-09-20)

Fixed issue in SAML validation that was showing an error to the user in certain cases

Fixed view schedule display when no student is set in appointment

Fixed bug in New by X appointment screen that was allowing a scoped admin create an
appointment in another location without a student selected

Fixed popup background on iOS Safari

Added check to prevent error in tooltip while loading appointment screen

Fixed course check when course was not set in the new by tutor appointment screen

Fixed HTTP to HTTPS redirect in Login.aspx page
Fixed course availability check in Appointments > New by Tutor/Date screens.

Removed option to inject custom CSS in login form

Fixed XSS filter that it was producing an error in certain cases

Updated SAML metadata to include Accudemia logo

Fixed KB help scraping after Zoho changes in URL

Implemented side-by-side integration between current version and version 7.0

ADX: Fixed email validation for long domains such as @somewhere.church

ADX: Fixed Get Support button log.

ADX: Updated publish instructions

Added Service Return Times and Attendance by Service incl Course, both with Student Profile in
Excel only format

Fixed report execution when many groups are selected
Fixed report when selected student was deleted

Fixed permission when tutor lists instructors

Fixed type in settings

Added SAML support

Fixed grid bug when exporting data with spaces

Fixed error when duplicate session logs are created

http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/ Printed on 2024/04/19 11:28



2024/04/19 11:28 11/14 Accudemia Version History

e Fixed paging not working in students waiting in the intake system

e Added logging when the import fails, fixed import of instructor assignments when duplicates in
file

¢ Fixed issue that was preventing to set the selection path back to default for a service

 Fixed selection path editing for center admins

* Added friendly message when no place is selected when create a session in the advanced
scheduler

e Fixed scheduled report time calculation

Version 6.3 (2019-03-20)

e Fixed viewing profile answers with multiple pages
e Fixed typo in Visits by Tutor report and added Services column in Attendance with Info report

e Improved performance of Attendance by Student with info report

* Fixed place browser highlighting in IE11

e Fixed new semester import

* Fixed creating attendance for pass semesters

e Fixed recurring appointment loading

e Fixed issues in reports when loading own's email address

e Improved messages in semester import

e Fixed error when user deleted and cookie still set

e Added product announcements

 Fixed default appointment duration in wizard

¢ Fixed attendance by instructor report

¢ Fixed tutor filter in appointment no show report

¢ Fixed bug with View Attendance Reports role, now student filter is not automatically applied for
the

e Updated appointment history report

e Added filter to attendance by student (with info) report

¢ Fixed double booking in manual page

 Fixed image uploading rotation

e Fixed bug in period filter when no current semester available

e Added group field to visits by instructor report

¢ Fixed buttons in HTML editor

e Added report schedule

¢ Fixed image upload and updated default ID mask for new accounts

e Fixed issue when signing-out users

 Fixed appt history report with no filters

e Now instructor is passed to the session log when marked as present manually

 Fixed race condition in chat server, added test

e Fixed view report as anonymous

e Added tooltip to tutor schedule's edit mode

e Appointment validation 'no earlier than' is applied when showing the open slots

e Fixed error in sign-in station
e Fixed my tutoring activity report
e Fixed internal memory issues

Engineerica Documentation - http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/



Last update: 2020/02/25

14:17 accudemia:changelog http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/doku.php/accudemia/changelog?rev=1582658270

e Fixed hide tutor names in New by Date appt screen. Fixed tutor search for non-admins in new
by tutor page

e Removed reference from grid details to page (partially)

e Improved explanation in settings

e Fixed memory leak in grids

 Fixed issue when a user is scoped to a specific center and another one is remembered

¢ Added option to include the CRN in the reports

¢ Added option to pin filters to remember

e Fix layout of visits by instructor report

e Fixed grouping in visits by instructor report

* Fixed send report by email link

 Fixed search and filter issues

e Added refresh button to appointment list

¢ Fixed bug when creating a new Role Gropu using IE

e Added CRN to instructor reports

e Fixed tutor hour report layout

e Fixed instructor selection when course is set in the filter

¢ Fixed terminology for Course in new appointment screens

e Fixed issue related to export session logs to excel

 Fixed saving tutor schedule.

e Fixed making appointment when services are remembered.

e Fixed instructor selection when making an appointment.

e Fixed bug in appointment due to remembered student selection
e Added option to use specific appt durations

 Fixed course advanced scheduled link

e Updated course filter to show to everyone except students only
e Merge branch 'issues/100150-assessment-report’

e Updated reports to filter by instructor

¢ Fixed issue with id filtering in course grids

e Changed permissions checking to allow access to reports based on custom rules

 Fixed course search when prefix is not set

* Fixed display of place selector on mobile with short text

 Fixed course listing and display of active in many cases

¢ Added option to remember active filter in course listing

e Improved update contact informational message

e Removed possibility for students to update the sign-in notifications
e Other performance changes and bug fixes

Version 6.2 (2018-10-01)

e Improved filter workflow in appointment interfaces

e Appointment screens improved to work better with screen readers
e Appointment screens improved to work better in mobile devices

e Improved course search in all screens

http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/ Printed on 2024/04/19 11:28



2024/04/19 11:28 13/14 Accudemia Version History

Version 6.1

Added report "Tutoring Assessment - Detailed (Columns Format)'

Survey reports are available immediately after a sign-in. The student doesn't have to sign-out
before the data becomes available anymore.

Added Selection Paths by Service. Available in Control Panel > Walk-In > Configure Selection
Paths.

Added support button for easy KB search and support ticket creation.

Customizable Site Navigation Options

Added terminology per center for terms Tutor, Tutors and Tutoring.

Version 6.0

Renewed Look and Feel

New High-Contrast mode.

Improved mobile and touch screen support

Improved assistive technology (eg, screen readers) support
Improved text readability

Added support for dragging to create appointments of different durations
Added more inclusive gender options

Added option to customize login page title and instructions
Added option to change the page size in the grids

Added report search

Reordered Intake System centers for easier look up
Improved loading performance

Various bug fixes

Version 5.1

Performance: Import of large files has been improved. Now they are uploaded in chunks making
it faster!

Performance: Reports speed has been improved!

Security: Password encryption has been enhanced!

Performance: Centers edit screen: Now courses tab is hidden when more than 5000 courses are
registered in the center, making the screen load faster.

Performance: System wide: Improved overall performance.

Accudemia Data eXchange (ADX): It now supports exporting data from Accudemia. Click here
for more information.

Sign-in station: Students can now choose if they want their visit to be reported to the their
instructors.

Reports: Appointments with Comments report has been added.

Reports: Attendance by Class report added.

Reports: Attendance by Class with Logs report added.

Reports: Student Usage report added.

Reports: Tutor Activity report added.

Export: Last 7 days session logs export added.

Export: Last 7 days appointments export added.

Engineerica Documentation - http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/



Last update: 2020/02/25

14:17 accudemia:changelog http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/doku.php/accudemia/changelog?rev=1582658270

e Contact your administrator feature has been added.

e About screen has been added.

¢ jAccu: When a student swipes his card (or his barcodes is scanned) it can now check online to
find out if he's signing-in or out.

e iAccu: Appointments' no-show status is updated when in live upload mode.

e Appointments: Add an option to prevent students from accessing to the appointments wizard.

e Appointments: Appointments wizard now allows the creation of recurring appointments by
clicking over the slots.

e Appointments: Allow appointments administrators to by-pass validations when making
appointments.

e Appointments: Prevent users that are not appointment administrators from cancelling, re-
scheduling or editing appointments starting less than X minutes ahead.

e Appointments: New by Date and New by Tutor screens now show the courses the selected
student is enrolled in (if the system is set to use enrollment).

e Appointments: New by Dutor and New by Tutor screens now auto select course with the filtered
one.

e Appointments: Added Microsoft Outlook / Google Calendar (iCal) integration to email
notifications.

e Appointments: New by Date and New by Tutor search filters changed. When center is selected
related courses are filtered.

e Appointments: No-show restriction can now be set per center.

e Appointments: The details column in the appointments list now shows if the appointment was
made by-passing validations.

e Appointments: New setting to hide tutors filter from the New by Tutor screen has been added.

e Appointments: New setting to disable appointments scheduling per center has been added.

e Courses: Setting to make a course available to all students has been added. This setting can
also be imported.

From:
http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/ - Engineerica Documentation

Permanent link:
http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/doku.php/accudemia/changelog?rev=1582658270

Last update: 2020/02/25 14:17

http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/ Printed on 2024/04/19 11:28


http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/
http://www.attendance-tracking.com/docs/doku.php/accudemia/changelog?rev=1582658270

	Accudemia Version History
	Version 7.0 (2020-02-25)
	Features:
	Bug Fixes:

	Version 7.0 (2020-01-30)
	Bug Fixes:

	Version 7.0 (2020-01-28)
	Features:
	Bug Fixes:

	Version 7.0 (2020-01-24)
	Bug Fixes:

	Version 7.0 (2020-01-22)
	Bug Fixes:

	Version 7.0 (2020-01-21)
	Bug Fixes:

	Version 7.0 (2020-01-20)
	Bug Fixes:

	Version 7.0 (2020-01-20)
	Improvements:
	Bug Fixes:

	Version 7.0 (2020-01-17)
	Bug Fixes:

	Version 7.0 (2020-01-16)
	Enhancements:
	Bug Fixes:

	Version 7.0 (2020-01-14)
	Bug Fixes:

	Version 7.0 (2020-01-14)
	Bug Fixes:

	Version 7.0 (2020-01-14)
	Bug Fixes:

	Version 7.0 (2020-01-14)
	Bug Fixes:

	Version 7.0 (2020-01-13)
	Version 6.5 (2019-11-13)
	Version 6.4 (2019-09-20)
	Version 6.3 (2019-03-20)
	Version 6.2 (2018-10-01)
	Version 6.1
	Version 6.0
	Version 5.1


